## BURT TOWNSHIP Board Meeting Ju1y 1, 2010

The regular meeting of the Burt Township Board was called to order by Supervisor Harold Koviak on July 1, 2010 at 7:00 pm at the Burt Township Hall, Cheboygan, Michigan.

Attendance: Harold Koviak, Shirley Reimann, Art Pillen, Gene Hodulik, Donna McDougall Absent: None

Guests: James Larson, Dan Swantek

Public Comment: James Larson asked what bills from June 3<sup>rd</sup> meeting were trail related. Clerk McDougall said the bill from Christine Webster was the only one.

Agenda – Harold Koviak Additions to Agenda: New Business: Dan Swantek, Zoning Administrator's Report Harold Koviak report Dennis Lennox

**MOTION:** Moved by Pillen, supported by Hodulik to accept the minutes of June 3, 2010 as published. **MOTION APPROVED** 

Bills

**MOTION:** Moved by Hodulik, supported by Pillen to pay the bills totaling: \$68,035.79 **Approved** 

## **Old Business**

## **Spring Clean Up Day – June 19, 2010**

Koviak reported the annual Spring Clean Up Day was a success. Large quantities of items were collected prior to the clean up day including an old camper that hadn't been moved in 20 years. BLPA supplied five volunteers. Pillen and Swantek also volunteered and the township paid four workers. PAC supplied six workers. 106 residents participated in the clean up – same as last year. The board agreed to hold another clean up day next spring on the West Side.

Report Attached

#### **Road Brining**

Koviak reported that all gravel roads have been brined; it took five days to accomplish. This issue may need to revisited later in the summer due to the vast quantities of rain this year.

# New Business

#### MTA meeting

Koviak and Pillen attended the MTA meeting on June 24, 2010. The guest speaker was Tim MacArthur and the topic was blight ordinances. (Burt Township's is under the zoning ordinance.) Cheboygan County does not have a blight ordinance. Ken Paquet spoke on the proposed road millage. If it passes, Burt Township will receive about \$20,000 per year for five years.

## Zoning Administrator Report - Dan Swantek

- 1. Gary Quick given until July 26<sup>th</sup> to finish cleaning up. He did get rid of a lot of junk at Spring Clean Up Day.
- 2. Don Hagerl given until July 29<sup>th</sup> to finish cleaning up and get vehicles licensed
- 3. Jim Parker is still in litigation

# Public Hearing – July 15<sup>th</sup> – 7 pm

The DNR is holding a Public Hearing at the township hall. Wayne Stahl is applying to the DNR to fill wetlands to construct a home at 255 Sturgeon Bay Road. It is expected approximately 60 residents will attend. Koviak will represent the Burt Township Board.

#### **Cheboygan Indoor Pool Committee**

Koviak attended the meeting in Cheboygan. This committee wants to build on indoor pool by the hockey rink. Cost is estimated at 6 - 7 million.

#### **Property Foreclosure**

Parcel 120-012-400-004-02, 4044 Crump Road, Cheboygan, Michigan Treasurer Reimann reported that this property sale has been approved by the Cheboygan County Treasurer, and a check needs to be presented to the County by July 16<sup>th</sup>.

Public comment - none

**MOTION:** Moved by Reimann supported by Pillen to adjourn. **APPROVED** 

Adjourned at 7:33 pm

Respectfully submitted,

Donna McDougall Clerk